
Re: SB-Kiss 3/5/2023 Tamanna, Nargees 2BdrVilla and Tour
From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Date 17/02/2023 06:16

Good morning,

Reservation booked.

Confirm No.: EXP-749735720

PMS Confirm No: 2791372

Rate Plan: Magic World Club

Room Type: 2 Bedroom Villa - Summer Bay Orlando

Check-in: Sun, 05-Mar-2023

Check-out: Tue, 07-Mar-2023

Thank you. 

Ellie Berrada
Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330 
| Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
www.Magicworldclub.com
11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2023 11:21:12 AM
To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Subject: SB-Kiss 3/5/2023 Tamanna, Nargees 2BdrVilla and Tour
 
Ellie,

Please book this reservation.

I have also attached a copy of the credit score sent to us by the
client.

Thanks
Michele

tel:+14079105330
mailto:Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
http://www.magicworldclub.com/

